

Contact

cyrille.schwob@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/%E9%9B%
%B7%E6%98%8E%E6%9D%B0-
cyrille-schwob-b084865](http://www.linkedin.com/in/%E9%9B%
%B7%E6%98%8E%E6%9D%B0-
cyrille-schwob-b084865) (LinkedIn)
www.eads.com/ (Company)
www.eads.com/eads/china/cn.html
(Company)

Top Skills

Aerospace
Engineering
Engineering Management

Languages

English (Full Professional)
French (Native or Bilingual)
Chinese (Limited Working)

雷明杰 Cyrille Schwob

Head of Technology, Asia-Pacific at Airbus
Singapore

Summary

Experienced technology leader with a demonstrated history of working in the aviation and aerospace industry. Skilled in Aeronautics, Research and Development (R&D), Digital technologies, and Mechanical Engineering. Strong technical background with a Master of Business Administration from Alliance Manchester Business School.

Experience

Airbus

9 years 6 months

Head of Technology, Asia-Pacific

August 2017 - Present (3 years 4 months)
Singapore

Head EADS Innovation Works Malaysia

June 2011 - July 2017 (6 years 2 months)
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Aerospace Malaysia Innovation Centre

Chief Technology Officer

June 2011 - Present (9 years 6 months)
Cyberjaya, Malaysia

EADS Innovation Works/欧洲宇航防务集团研发部门

Dr. Engineer/博士

September 2009 - December 2011 (2 years 4 months)
Research Engineer/工程研究员

Airbus China

Stress Engineer

May 2009 - September 2009 (5 months)

TsingHua University

Post-doc fellow

September 2007 - March 2009 (1 year 7 months)

Sensitivity analysis of computational models

EADS Innovation Works

PhD student

2004 - 2007 (3 years)

Fatigue life predictions of aeronautical structures

Education

Alliance Manchester Business School

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Business Administration and Management, General · (2015 - 2017)

Tsinghua University

Post-doctoral degree, numerical simulation · (2007 - 2009)

Université Paul Sabatier Toulouse III

PhD, Mechanics · (2004 - 2007)

ENSTA ParisTech - École Nationale Supérieure de Techniques Avancées

Masters, Railroad and Railway Transportation · (2003 - 2004)

Ecole nationale Supérieure de Cachan

Master's degree, Composite material · (2003 - 2004)